Memorandum

Date: November 26, 2024
Submitted by: Legislative Services Division
Subject: Delegation Response — PoOMoArts — Art Out Side 2025, Arts Festival

At the October 22, 2024, Regular Council meeting, Council received a delegation from
PoMoArts regarding Art Out Side 2025, Arts Festival (Attachment 1) and passed the following

resolution:

RC24/228
THAT the delegation request be placed on a subsequent Council agenda for

consideration.

The delegation asked Council to approve seeking an annual contribution from the City, starting
with $40,000 in 2025, in support of a new annual arts festival being planned in Port Moody.

Council direction is requested.

Attachment(s)
1. Delegation Request — PoMoArts — Art Out Side 2025, Arts Festival.
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